From: Montanio, Joy

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Stark, Justin; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica

Cc: Scott Janoce

Subject: FW: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments - CAFO, Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0303(b)
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 10:33:00 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.
Please find below notification of payment for CAFO Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0303(b) as required by
Item 25 of CAFO.

Regards,
Joy

Joy Montanio

Environmental, Health, Safety, and Security Manager
PVS DX / Petra / CSP

Direct 281-457-4835

From: notification@pay.gov <notification@pay.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Montanio, Joy <IMONTANIO@dxgroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

An official email of the United States government

Your payment has been submitted to the designated government agency
through Pay.gov and the details are below. Please note that this is just a
confirmation of transaction submission. To confirm that the payment
processed as expected, you may refer to your bank statement on the
scheduled payment date. If you have any questions or wish to cancel this
payment, you will need to contact the agency you paid at your earliest
convenience.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27G3LHF7
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Agency Tracking ID: 76776441093

Account Holder Name: PVS DX INC.
Transaction Type: ACH Debit
Transaction Amount: $5,022.00
Payment Date: 07/16/2024

Account Type: Business Checking
Routing Number: 041000124
Account Number; ************1477

Transaction Date: 07/15/2024 04:48:16 PM EDT
Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTime

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of

the Fiscal Service



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fpay.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7Cc4a146b532be4733f56c08dca5a42fa4%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638567371798808405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xOz2wxfXqPz9L6wHN1RFltUwxNMSZJsVijSaGy6TzkQ%3D&reserved=0

